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Ryan Smith, Director
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Northern Chapter Directors

Stewart M. Brooks

CEO, City of Brewer

Phone: 989-7790
sbrooks@brawermaine.gov
Jeff Wallace

CEO, City of Bangor

Phone: 989-992-4228

Jeff. walace@bangormaine.com
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60 Community Drive, Augusta, Maine 04330
Website: www.mboia.org

May 10, 2023

Cindy Davis, Chairperson
ICC Nominating Committee
¢/o Dominic Sims, CEO
International Code Council
900 Montclair Road
Birmingham, AL 35213

Dear Ms. Davis,

On behalf of the Maine Building Officials and Inspectors Association
(MBOIA), we would like to put forth our full support for David Spencer in his
candidacy for Vice President to the ICC Board of Directors. We believe that Mr.
Spencer has served both the Board of ICC and the members of our organization
well during his tenure, we are confident he will continue to do so.

Best regards,
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Mark Stambach
President of MBOIA






